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Corunna, Ontario.

Ontario Energy Board,
Box # 2319,
2300 Younge Street, 7th Floor,
Toronto, Ontario, M4P-1 E4.

Attn; Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator lTora Crnojacki.

Dear Mdm:

I wish to make these comments on the Denial for a review of my Application EBO
-2012-0314.

Firstly an unsigned document is completely unacceptable and I would appreciate a
copy of the Denialthat is signed appropriately.

Secondly desplte all the rhetoric by the Board and Union Gas, which I maintain is in
complete contravention of the Expropriation Act and my PNG, the situation has not
changed at all. The threshold question and evidence was and remains one sole fact "l
was not compensated fully for my residual gas".

Unless the Board can show me otherwise I still remain an expropriated landowner not
fully compensated for the taking.

Again I ask to be compensated for this taking either by rental / outright purchase of my
portion of the residual cushion gas to 0 psia. Just what does Board staff & the Board
not understand - I have made my situation crystal clear in my humble opinion.

Further under what rule and or regulation of the OEB Act could I apply to resolve this
matter? I believe a timely reply within 10 working days would be appreciated and in
order.

Respectfully.

Achiel Kimpe


